
EXCEPTED SERVICE DEPARTMENTS AND AGENCIES 

 

Departments that have been of interest to HGSE students 
 

Agency for International Development 

2401 E Street, NW, Room 1127 

Washington, DC 20523 

www.usaid.gov  202-712-4810 

U.S. Department of State 

2201 C Street NW 

Washington, DC 20520 

www.state.gov  202-647-4000 

United States Mission to the United Nations 

140 East 45th Street 

New York, N.Y. 10017 

www.un.int/usa  212-415-4050 

ADDITIONAL EXCEPTED SERVICE DEPARTMENTS AND AGENCIES 

 

Federal Reserve System, 

Board of Governors 

20th & C Street, NW. 

Washington, DC 20551 

www.federalreserve.gov  (202) 452-3038 

Central Intelligence Agency 

Office of Public Affairs 

Washington, D.C. 20505 

www.cia.gov  703-482-0623 

Defense Intelligence Agency 

Civilian Personnel Office DAH-2 

100 MacDill Blvd 

Washington, DC 20340-5100 

www.dia.mil  202-231-8228 

 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

Division of Organization of Personnel 

Resources and Employment Program Branch 

Washington, DC 20555 

www.nrc.gov 301-415-1534 

http://www.usaid.gov/
http://www.state.gov/
http://www.un.int/usa
http://www.federalreserve.gov/
http://www.cia.gov/
http://www.dia.mil/
http://www.nrc.gov/


Post Rate Commission 

Administrative Office, Suite 300 

Washington, DC 20268-0001 

www.prc.gov (202) 789-6800 

United States Postal Service 

475 L’Enfant Plaza, SW 

Washington, DC 20260 

www.usps.com   (202) 268-JOBS 

 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

J. Edgar Hoover Building 

935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001 

www.fbi.gov  202-324-3000 

Government Accountability Office 

441 G Street, NW, Room 1157 

Washington, DC 20548 

www.gao.gov  202-512-6092 

National Security Agency 

College Relations Branch 

Fort Meade, MD 20750 

www.nsa.gov  1-866-672-4473 

Tennessee Valley Authority 

Knoxville Office Complex 

400 West Summit Hill Drive 

Knoxville, TN 37902 

www.tva.gov  865-632-2101 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.prc.gov/
http://www.usps.com/
http://www.fbi.gov/
http://www.gao.gov/
http://www.nsa.gov/
http://www.tva.gov/


JUDICIAL BRANCH: The Judicial Branch of the Federal Government includes all legal entities except the U.S. 

Claims Court. For Judicial Branch employment information contact: 

 

United States Supreme Court Building 

Personnel Office 

1 First Street, NE. 

Washington, DC 20543 

202-479-3211 

Office of Public Affairs 

Administrative Office of the U.S. Courts 

Washington, D.C. 20544 

www.uscourts.gov  202-502-2600 

202-357-6400 

United States Court of Federal Claims 

717 Madison Place, NW. 

Washington, DC 20005 

www.uscfc.uscourts.gov 

LEGISLATIVE BRANCH: The Legislative Branch of the Federal Government includes Senators’ and 

Representatives’ offices, the Library of Congress and the U.S. Capitol. For employment information contact: 

 

U.S. Senate 

Senate Placement Office 

Senate Hart Building, Room 142B 

Washington, DC 20510 

www.senate.gov  (202) 224-3121 

U.S. House of Representatives 

House Placement Office 

House Office Building, Annex 2, Room 219 

Third & D Street, SW. 

Washington, DC 20515-6609 

www.house.gov   202-224-3121 

Library of Congress 

Employment Office 

Room 107, Madison Building 

Washington, DC 20540 

www.loc.gov  202-707-5627 

http://www.uscourts.gov/
http://www.uscfc.uscourts.gov/
http://www.senate.gov/
http://www.house.gov/
http://www.loc.gov/

